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Office of the Secretary
Attn: Office ofEngineering and Technology

Electronic Compatibility Division - Experimental Licensing Branch

Re: Experimental Radio Station WD2XMN
Notification o(Change in Licensee Name / Incorrectly Associated FRN

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The licensee of the above-referenced experimental radio station, by its counsel, hereby
notifies the Commission that its name has changed from Mark IV Industries Corp. to:

Kapsch TrafficCom IVHS Inc.

No change in ownership, control, corporate form, corporate organization, or corporate
governance of the licensee occurred in connection with this change in the licensee's name.

In addition, the licensee, through inquiry to the Commission, recently learned that
Commission records associate an incorrect Federal Registration Number ("FRN") with the
above-referenced experimental radio station. The currently-associated FRN is 0020322020. The
FRJ"J that should be associated with this station is:

0019572015

The licensee has updated the Commission's CORES database in order to associate its
new name with the above-referenced FRN (0019572015), which previously was associated with
the licensee's former name.

Please update the Commission's records to reflect this change in licensee name and to
associate the correct FRN with the above-referenced experimental radio station.
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An extra copy of this letter is enclosed. Please date-stamp the extra copy and return it to
the courier. Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

~on~wn~~~
Counsel for Kapsch TrafficCom IVHS Inc.




